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Ottawa, I8th March, 1915.

Sir:-

I am in receipt of your letter of the Ilth instant,

in which you ask whether the services of constable McCloy

will be retained during the coming year, and in reply I beg

to say that when you wrote you should have stated whether

the constable is doing good work and whether you recommend

the retention of his services. A full report in this con-

rection is desired.

With regard to your statement that Mr. McCloy

desires, in the event of his services being retained,to be

allowed two rations or their equalent in each in addition

to his salary of $ 65.00 a month, I have to request that you

will inform the Department definitely as to the value of the

two rations. What amount would it be necessary to pay Mr.

MoClcy monthly in order to meet his request, provided he

were allowed in case the remuneration asked for?

Your obedient servant,

nach

dit médeciné

Asst. Deputy and Secretary.

C. P. Schmidt, Esq.,

 Clndian Agent,

Duck Lake, Sask.
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